NATALIE A. BULLOCK, MSN, APRN, FNP-C

Dallas, TX • 704-995-0249 • Natalie.Bullock29@gmail.com

SUMMARY

A reliable Nurse Practitioner, with more than 8 years of healthcare experience, who consistently meets and exceeds attendance, quality, and service standards. Valued for integrity and ability to care for patients according to national guidelines and recommendations.

EXPERIENCE

Ear, Nose, & Throat Associates of Texas Nurse Practitioner

Obtained complete HPI and physical exam, established a diagnosis, provided recommendations, and appropriate plans of care for optimal patient outcomes in an outpatient and inpatient setting.

- Provider in outpatient clinic with a diverse patient population and wide range of ENT and facial plastics related issues.
- Proficient in ear microscopy, cerumen removal, flexible/rigid nasal endoscopy, flexible laryngoscopy
- Self-motivated, above and beyond required responsibilities, to ensure all tasks were completed which resulted in patient satisfaction.

Charlotte Eyes, Ear, Nose, & Throat Associates

Nurse Practitioner

Obtained complete HPI and physical exam, established a diagnosis, and provided recommendations and appropriate plans of care for optimal patient outcomes in an outpatient and inpatient setting.

- Provider in outpatient clinic with a diverse patient population and wide range of ENT and facial plastics related issues.
- In the clinic setting I work directly with a facial plastic surgeon assisting in many in-office procedures, performing cosmetic injections, caring for post-op patients, and have my own patient panel.
- In the inpatient hospital setting responsible for covering 3 of the major metropolitan hospital locations for daily consults, rounding, and procedures for both adult and pediatric patients.
- Self-motivated, above and beyond required responsibilities, to ensure all tasks were completed which resulted in patient satisfaction.

Novant Health

Nurse Practitioner

Obtained complete HPI and physical exam, established a diagnosis, and provided recommendations and appropriate treatment plans for excellent patient outcome.

Care Connections Provider Services - a Telemedicine urgent care

- Extreme reliability and dedication with adherence to professional protocols and national guidelines.
- Sole provider with a focus on detail and providing excellent care.
- Established diagnosis and provided recommendations for patients providing accurate treatment plans.
- Maintained flexibility with positive attitude with team members and patients as program changes were made.

April 2019 – September 2019

July 2021 – present

October 2019 – July 2021

• Assisted in creating and implementing an electronic check in process for patients which decreased time each provider spent on this issue and increased staff productivity

Urgent Care & Express Care Clinics - multiple locations float pool

- Sole provider in a metropolitan city urgent care with diverse patient population and wide range of clinical issues
- Analyzed patient needs with multi-tasking and efficiency, resulting in higher patient volume and excellent patient outcomes.

Lakeside Primary Care Offices – multiple locations float pool

- Provided direct medical care, coordination, and referrals for a diverse multigenerational patient population with wide range of acute and chronic diseases.
- As a result of excellent work ethic, increased patient load from seeing 12 patients a day to seeing 20 patients a day.
- Communicated effectively with collaborating MD when needed and appropriate.
- EMR proficient in EPIC

Atrium Health

Registered Nurse- CMC Main Emergency Dept

Emergency Department RN in a busy metropolitan level I trauma center responsible for triaging, assessing, and caring for patients of a diverse range of illness and injuries.

- Preceptor
- Level I Trauma Center
- Collaborated directly with multiple providers, residents, and other interdisciplinary staff daily
- Assisted with quality improvement measures including sepsis, heart failure, and stroke
- Participated in quality research studies and educated the department on findings

Natalie Bullock page 2

February 2013 – October 2015

<u>Registered Nurse</u>- Mercy – Emergency Dept.

Charge Nurse who organized staff assignments and patient care to help ensure good flow of the department

- Preceptor
- Collaborated closely with providers and interdisciplinary staff in the care and assessment of patients

Cone Health

<u>Registered Nurse</u> – Emergency Dept.

Emergency Room RN in a Level II trauma center responsible for the assessment and care of a vast patient population with a range of chronic diseases, acute illnesses, and a variety of injuries.

- Awarded Employee of the Month Oct. 2014
- Actively participate in Emergency Nurses Association, Shared Governance Committee. Vice President for CPR Committee- March 2014-October, 2015
- Successfully mentored multiple new grad RNs
- Assisted with quality improvement measures including sepsis, heart failure, and stroke

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing - Family Nurse Practitioner, Simmons University December 2018

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Queens University of Charlotte

December 2012

• Secretary, Queens College Association of Nursing Students

June 2015 - April 2019

CERTIFICATIONS and LICENSURES

| Texas State Board of Nursing RN&APRN | July 2021 - present |
|--|----------------------|
| NPI/DEA | Feb. 2019 – present |
| North Carolina Board of Nursing – Licensed NP # 5011506 | Feb. 2019 – present |
| AANP Board Certified | Feb. 2019 – present |
| North Carolina Board of Nursing – RN License number 259672 | Feb. 2013 – present |
| BLS | March 2013 – present |
| TNCC, ENPC, ACLS, PALS, | March 2013 – 2019 |

FNP CLINICAL EXPERIENCE ROTATIONS

| Novant Health Urgent Care & Occupational Medicine | 126 hours | |
|--|-----------|--|
| Novant Health University Family Physicians | 80 hours | |
| Novant Health OB/GYN – Huntersville | 60 hours | |
| OrthoCarolina | 100 hours | |
| Perdue Wellness Clinic | 224 hours | |
| Queens University Student Health and Wellness Center | 117 hours | |

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS and VOLUNTEER WORK

| American Academy of Nurse Practitioners | April 2019 - present |
|--|----------------------|
| Metrolina Coalition of Nurse Practitioners | Dec. 2017 - present |
| Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing | Dec. 201 –Jan 2019 |
| NC MedAssist | 2 |
| Second Harvest Food Bank | |

Shelter Health Services